
From: Phil Rutherford
To: "Otis Willoughby III"
Cc: "Doug Hansen"
Subject: Irregularities in DOE"s Waste Shipments from ETEC to Energy Solutions DRC-2023-001509
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:49:36 PM

Mr. Willoughby,
 

During our telephone conversation with Larry Kellum on May 23rd, you committed to take a second

look at the falsified waste manifests that were the subject of my February 9th complaint.
 
https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/UDWMRC_Letter_2023-02-09.pdf
 
https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/Response_to_FOIA_Data_Package_
Revised.pdf
 
https://philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/Irregularities_in_DOE's_Waste_Ship
ments_from_ETEC_to_Energy_Solutions_2023-04-09.pdf
 

Your May 16th decision to close the investigation
(https://www.philrutherford.com/SSFL/doe_building_demolition/FOIA/UDWMRC_Reply_2023-05-
16.pdf) was apparently based on your determination that EnergySolutions had not violated its
license or WAC by accepting greater than Class-A LLRW.  This of course was not the issue.
 
I have not heard from your department in the last two months and am curious if your second look
answered/resolved any of the specific allegations in my complaint.
 
 
Phil Rutherford Consulting
Mobile:  +1 818-912-1501
email@philrutherford.com
www.philrutherford.com
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